855669
To: (TN @ rivm. ni]
From:
Sent: Thur 1/23/2020 4:02:00 PM
Subject: FW: [ext] Quick question RE EVA g orders for new corona
Received: Thur 1/23/2020 4:02:00 PM

I proposed to [J2EEZM the underneath problem as very suitable for a case study in our EVAg outbreak workpackage
Another subject not to be forgotten is the handling of non-cultivable viruses

cheers

var: [EKEC IEEEN SEEEN c

Verzonden: donderdag 23 januari 2020 10:54

< 5.1.2e @erasmusmc.nl>
SRETE o vm.1>; I X

Onderwerp: Re: [ext] Quick question RE EVA g orders for new corona

I checked the possibility to modify the terms and conditions . This document has been approved by all the partners so if
we decide to modify it we will have to consult every body.....

Then the best 1s to sign an MTA with those industrial companies. By experience our MTA has proved to be well accepted
by the industrial recipients of the EVA products. Then it should not be a problem, and it may delay few days the
delivery. Do you use the EVA MTA or your own MTA?

Cheers [

Le 23/01/2020 & 10:11, a écrit -

Hi - if only for EVAg-based RNA controls there is a commercial users fee. I guess that
i's sutfieient.
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svail: [ e charite . de
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Am 23.01.20, 10:08 schrieb ". " <m@erasmusmc.nl>:

Dears

We are starting to get requests for specific panels for nCOV from companies.
Normally, that follows a different track, with higher costs and a different MTA which is
time consuming.

What are your thoughts here?
I would like to propose something:

1. If they agree to share the primer sequence information, they can follow the
current route, but not free of charge

2. If they do not, we need a separate fee for that
Thoughts?

Obviously, we need a fast answer
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